Questions and Answers for RFI 10-41
Q1.  Total number of active employees

A1.  Total employees, including leave of absence, 35,798.
Q2.  Total number of benefits-eligible active employees

A2.  34,516
Q3.  Total number of medical plan active enrolled employees
A3.  29,122
Q4.  Total number of medical plan enrolled active employees with covered dependents (total number of active enrolled employees less employees with single coverage)…(Typically 50% to 60% of benefit-eligible employees)
A4.  17,152
Q5.  Total number of currently enrolled dependents of active employees (Typically 2.0 to 2.5 dependents per contract)
A5.  35,367
Q6.  Total number of dental & vision active enrolled employees
A6.  Dental = 31,417   Vision=30,881
Q7.  Total number of dental & vision enrolled active employees with covered dependents
A7.  Dental = 20,984   Vision=19,257
Q8.  List your medical plan offerings and indicate which are self-insured and which are fully-insured
A8.  Self-insured/ Traditional PPO, Consumer Driven Health Plan 1, & Consumer Driven Health Plan 2.  Fully-insured/ Welborn HMO
Q9.  Annual turnover rate
A9.  FY 2009 = 13.2%
Q10.  Plan year definition
A10.  January 1 – December 31
Q11.  Dates of next open enrollment
A11.  Anticipate 2011 open enrollment will be November 11/1/10-11/22/10
Q12.  Average annual employer expenditure for medical plans 

A12.  The State estimates $293M in employer costs for CY 2010.
Q13.  Average annual employer expenditure for dental and vision

A13. The State estimates $20M in employer costs for CY 2010.
Q14.  Total annual employer expenditure for medical 

A14.  The State estimates $293M in employer costs for CY 2010.
Q15.  Total annual employer expenditure for Dental & vision

A15. The State estimates $20M in employer costs for CY 2010
Q16.  Estimated percentage of employees with web access
A16.  Can not identify
Q17.  Do you currently utilize electronic benefits enrollment services?
A17.  Yes
Q18.  Do you use PeopleSoft to accomplish this?
A18.  Yes
Q19.  Do you currently use PeopleSoft or another program for on-going employee benefit self-service?
A19.  The State maintains benefit information in PeopleSoft for all but three subgroups:  Senators, Representatives, and New Harmony School Corporation.
Q20.  Do you issue any employee benefits related communications in a language other than English?

If yes, please indicate the languages other than English in which employee communications are issued and the percentage of your employee population to whom they apply:

Spanish #1

Language #2

Language #3
A20.  All communications are in English.  
Q21.  Are your dependent eligibility rules completely uniform across all medical plans?
A21.  Dependent eligibility is uniform across the three self-insured plans.  The fully insured plan allows non-student dependents to be covered until age 24.
Q22.  What is the desired project start date?
A22.  April 1, 2010
Q23.  What is the desired completion date?
A23.  October 15, 2010
Q24.   Is the plan self-funded?
A24.   Three plans re self-funded: Traditional PPO, Consumer Driven Health Plan 1, & Consumer Driven Health Plan 2.
Q25.  How many covered employees are on the plan(s)
A25.  Please see Exhibit A, November 2009 Membership Report.
Q26.  Approximately how many “covered employees” have one or more dependents?
A26.  Please see Exhibit A, November 2009 Membership Report.

Q27.  Approximately how many total “dependents” are on the plan?
A27.  Please see Exhibit A, November 2009 Membership Report.

Q28.  In order to estimate savings, can you tell me the “Total Annual Healthcare Spend for Medical/RX/Dental/Vision for all State of IN dependents” – employers portion only, no employee contributions.

A28. The State estimates $313M in employer costs for CY 2010.
Q29.  Does the plan include a spousal carve-out or spousal surcharge if the spouse has coverage available from their employer?
A29.  No
Q30.  How many total employees enrolled in the health plan(s). 
A30.  29,122
Q31.  Total number of employees that cover one or more dependents. 
A31.  Please see Exhibit A, November 2009 Membership Report.

Q32.  Cost per dependent per month or annually. This information will be used to calculate ROI, project payback, etc.

A32. The State estimates Medical and Rx PMPM costs of $415.00 in employer costs for CY 2010.
Q33.  If retirees are to be included in the audit, we will need to include them in the counts above.

A33. Retirees are included in the audit.  Please see Exhibit A, November 2009 Membership Report.
Q34.  Is there any consultant that will be assisting in review of the responses?
A34.  No
Q35.  The Summary of Work states, “It is intended the Contractor will perform a 100% audit of dependents covered by the plans.”  How many dependents are covered by the plans? What entity or entities administer the plans?
A35.  Please see Exhibit A, November 2009 Membership Report. 
Q36.  Is there an option to statistically sample the dependent population rather than testing 100%?
A36.  The respondent may propose this option as an alternative.
Q37.  The Summary of Work also provides the Contractor will “audit the State employee’s dependent population for compliance with the State of Indiana definition of eligibility.”  Does the State want a true audit performed, verification for compliance, or services provided under agreed-upon procedures?  For an audit, the systems and the processes surrounding eligibility would be reviewed, where as, only the eligibility factors or other important criteria would be reviewed for a verification review or agreed-upon procedures.  

A37. The process we envision is best understood as a verification of eligibility, it is not technically an audit under generally accepted auditing standards.

Q38.  Section B, Number 5 asks if the Contractor’s prior “dependent eligibility services are SAS 70, Type II certified?”  Is a SAS 70, Type II audit a prerequisite?
A38.  No
Q39.  Section C, Number 7, requests a project timeline.  What is the State’s expected start and completion dates?
A39.  April 1, 2010 – October 15, 2010
Q40.  Section D, Number 4 states “Describe your experience with clients who use PeopleSoft.”   Will the population of dependents be generated from PeopleSoft?  What other purposes will the State’s PeopleSoft system be utilized?  
A40.  The population may be generated from either PeopleSoft, the insurance carriers or both.
Q41.  Section E, Number 4 states, “Provide examples of public records used to identify information regarding dependent eligibility.”   Would the Contractor have the ability to access public records directly from the State?  If yes, what would be the source(s) of these public records?

A41.  No
Q42.  Under what standards are the audits to be conducted?  Would the audits be conducted under General Accepted Auditing Standards or Generally Accepted Government Auditing Standards (Yellow book)?

A42.  The process we envision is best understood as a verification of eligibility, it is not technically an audit under generally accepted auditing standards.
Q43.  Is the work requested under this RFI currently being done or have been done in the past?
A43.  No
Q44.  Would the State please provide the following numbers:

a. Total lives covered by the plan

b. Total number of active employees

c. Total number of active employee dependents

d. Total number of retirees

e. Total number of retiree dependents
A44.  Please see Exhibit A, November 2009 Membership Report.

Q45.  Would the State please disclose:

a. If there is an incumbent contractor who has performed this work in the past 
b. If the scope of work was identical to what is in the State’s current RFI

c. The incumbent’s fees for performing the scope of work

d. How many dependents it determined were ineligible for benefits

A45.  The work is not currently being performed.
Q46.  Please provide the following 2010 Benefit Calendar dates for the State of Indiana 

a. Annual (Open) Enrollment


b. Any unique benefit changes and/or HR initiatives planned

A46.   The State anticipates holding the 2011 open enrollment from 11/1/10-11/22/10.  No benefit changes or HR initiatives are planned at this time.
Q47.  Does the State have any mandatory start or end dates for the Dependent Eligibility Verification Project?


A47.  The State would like the audit to be conducted between April 1, 2010-October 15, 2010.
Q48.  Please clarify what if any Dependent Eligibility compliance education has been provided to the State employees (benefits participants) in the last 12 months. If provided, were participants allowed the opportunity to voluntarily terminate coverage for ineligible dependents without penalty?

A48.  The State announced it’s intent to conduct a dependent eligibility audit during the 2010 open enrollment communication campaign.  Employee’s were advised to remove ineligible dependents during the open enrollment period.
Q49. Please confirm the number of State employees (participants) with at least one or more dependents enrolled in at least one of the State of Indiana’s medical, prescription, dental, vision, spouse life, and child life benefit plans (regardless of the number of plans they participate in). 

EXAMPLES:

An employee (participant) with one child enrolled in dental only coverage - counts as 1 participant. 

Another employee (participant) with a spouse and 3 children all enrolled in medical, prescription, dental, vision, spouse life and child life – also counts as 1 participant

A49.    Med/Rx
16972

Dental

21944


Vision

18136


Sp/Ch Life
15471


Q50. Please confirm the number of dependents enrolled in at least one of the State of Indiana’s medical, prescription, dental, vision, spouse life, and child life benefit plans (regardless of the number of plans they participate in). 

EXAMPLES:

An employee (participant) with one child enrolled in dental only coverage - counts as 1 dependent. 

Another employee (participant) with a spouse and 3 children all enrolled in medical, prescription, dental, vision, spouse life and child life – counts as 4 dependents

A50.
Medical/Rx
34741

Dental

21944


Vision

18136


Sp/Ch Life
29803

Q51. Please provide the average number of new dependent enrollments (hire/life event) per month during the year. What is the current required enrollment process for new dependents? What is the benefits effective date for new dependents?
A51.


	Count of ID
	Action
	 
	 
	 

	MONTH
	FSC
	HIRE
	REHIRE
	Grand Total

	1
	251
	224
	58
	533

	2
	156
	209
	47
	412

	3
	170
	169
	127
	466

	4
	157
	149
	214
	520

	5
	209
	1241
	333
	1783

	6
	246
	1195
	117
	1558

	7
	213
	167
	41
	421

	8
	242
	298
	66
	606

	9
	205
	250
	66
	521

	10
	179
	242
	53
	474

	11
	123
	264
	92
	479

	12
	21
	73
	22
	116

	Grand Total
	2172
	4481
	1236
	7889


Q52. What is the number of dependents to be audited? 
A52.  All covered dependents will be audited.
Q53. What is the total number of Medical households(employees/pre-65 retirees with dependent coverage) to be audited? 
A53.  Please see Exhibit A, November 2009 Membership Report.


Q54. Are vision and dental bundled? 
        a. If so… 
                i. How many households to be audited have vision and dental only? 
        b. If not… 
                i. What is the number of households to be audited with Dental coverage only? 
                ii. What is the number of households to be audited with Vision coverage only? 
                iii. What is the number of households to be audited with Vision and Dental but no medical? 

A54.  The vision and dental are not bundled.  Please see Exhibit A, November 2009 Membership Report.
Q55. Has the State previously conducted a dependent eligibility audit? 

A55.   No
Q56. Does the state require documentation for new hires, changes in status, etc? If yes, when did the State begin asking for such documentation? 

A56.  Documentation is required for changes in status, but not at the time of hire or during the open enrollment period.
Q57. What is the annual dependent cost per year for group medical coverage? 

A57. The State estimates Medical and Rx PMPM costs of $415.00 in employer costs for CY 2010.
Q58. What is the contribution split? 
A58.  2010 Rates can be viewed on the web at www.in.gov/spd/openenrollment .

Q59. What is the employee turnover rate?

A59. FY 2009 = 13.2%
Q60. Is there an incumbent that is currently providing these services?
A60.  No

Q61. What is the expectation of duration that the vendor will remain involved in this project?

A61.  Until all dependents have been verified.  
Q62. Will the scope of work change after the completion of the Audit?

A62. After every dependent has been verified it is probable that the contract will terminate.  That is, no on-going maintenance program should be assumed.  You may quote separately the cost of an on-going maintenance program.
Q63. Is there a preferred site for the establishment of the associated Call Center? State facility, or Vendor facility?
A63.  Vendor facility

Q64. Are any specific certifications required outside of the stated SAS70 stipulation?
A64.  No

Q65. When will a vendor award be determined?
A65. The award will be made mid to late January of 2010.  

Q66. How soon after Vendor award will service be expected to begin?
A66.  April 1, 2010
Q67.  Does the State currently have any procedures in place for documenting a dependent’s eligible status?
A67.  No
Q68. The eligibility guidelines state the dependent must live in the employee’s home.  Does the state allow for court orders to override this provision?
A68.  The dependent is not required to live in the employee’s home.
Q69.  Will disabled dependents be included in this audit?  Does the State currently utilize an outside vendor to validate a dependent’s disabled status?
A69.  Yes, dependents are included.  Anthem and Welborn currently validate the dependent’s disabled status.
Q70.  Please describe the internal team the State has assigned to this project.  Please include the number of individuals and the titles of each.  If the project responsibilities have already been assigned, please include a brief description of these roles of each person. This is helpful so that we can be more specific in defining our team to compliment that of the state.

A70.  A program coordinator will be assigned to liaison with the contractor as needed.
Q71.  Would the State prefer all inclusive pricing that includes all services, including postage, materials and handling?
A71.  Yes
Q72.  What is the scope of the engagement in terms of number of employees with dependents to be included in the audit? Can that be broken down by governmental unit?

A72.  Please see Exhibit A, November 2009 Membership Report.
 Q73.  Does the State have a preferred specific start date?  End date?

A73.  April 1, 2010 – October 15, 2010
Q74.  Subsequent to the initial project does the State envision assistance with a dependent eligibility maintenance program?  If yes, should this be quoted separately or as a part of this RFI.

A74.  After every dependent has been verified it is probable that the contract will terminate.  That is, no on-going maintenance program should be assumed.  You may quote separately the cost of an on-going maintenance program.

Q75.  We understand that the RFI states “Responses will be considered public information once this RFI has been awarded.”  However, the State is asking Respondents to provide information in the response that is considered confidential, including employee and client personal information.  In order to provide the State with the most comprehensive response without publicly disclosing confidential personal data, would the State consider allowing Respondents to mark such information confidential in their responses?

A75.  Yes.  The State prefers that you mark such information by including it with your submission in a separate folder or envelope marked “confidential.”
Q76.  Regarding the requirement that the customer service center shall be supported by after hours live service or messaging and email system with returned responses within one (1) day (24 hours).Should that be within 24 hours or the next business day if received on a weekend or holiday?
A76.  The respondent must respond within one (1) business day.
